
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




1 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING 


MAY 26, 2015  7:00 PM   ROOM 210 OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


AGENDA 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 


a. Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of May 26, 2015. 


 
2.  Public Access to the Board: 


This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education. 
 
3.  Presentations: 


a. Booster Club 
The North Rose - Wolcott Booster Club will provide the Board with an update of activities. 


 
b. P-Tech High School 


Bonnie Lindsay, Scott Bischoping,  Erin Fairben and Emory Roethel from Wayne Finger-Lakes 
BOCES will discuss the P-Tech High School and new opportunity for students in our region. 


 
4.  Reports and Correspondence: 


a. Student Update: Jessica Wright 
b. Director of Curriculum & Instruction Update: Melanie Stevenson  
c. Business Administrator’s Update: Robert Magin 
d. Superintendent’s Update: Stephan Vigliotti 
e. Policy Update for a First Reading:– D. Snyder/J. Boogaard/I. Younglove 


1410-Policy and Administrative Regulations [revised] 
3120-Standards & Guidelines for Webpage Publishing [revised] 
3510-Emergency School Closing [revised] 
5220-District Investments [revised] 
5240-School Tax Assessment & Collection/Property Tax [revised] 
5630-Facilities: Inspection, Operation & Maintenance [revised] 
5661-Wellness [revised] 
6122-Employee Grievances [new] 
6460-Jury Duty [revised] 
6470-Staff Use of Computerized Information Resources [revised] 
7210-Student Evaluation, Promotion & Placement [revised] 
7220-Graduation Requirements/Early Graduation/Accelerated Programs [revised] 
7420-Sports and the Athletic Program 
7511-Immunization of Students [revised] 
7550-Dignity for All Students [revised] 
7553-Hazing of Students [revised] 
7570-Supervision of Students [revised] 
7614-Preschool Special Education Program [revised] 
7642-Extended School Year (July/August) Services and/or Programs [revised] 
7650-Identification and Register of Children with Disabilities [revised] 


f. Good News: 
g. Other 


 







2 
 


5.  Consent Agenda: 
a. Board of Education Meeting Minutes att 6a 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of May 5, 2015. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of May 19, 2015. 


 
b. Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 


 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special 
Education dated March 20, 2015, April 7, 8, 9, 13, 15, 16, 17, 21, 27 and 29 2015, and May 4, 5, 6, 7, 
11 and 15, 2015 and instructs the Superintendent to implement the recommendations on behalf of 
the following individuals identified by student number   13480   13481   13509   12995   12530 
13218   12531   13458   12736   13193   13282   13321   12797   13242   13270   13304   12561 
12562   13303   12793   13143   12345   13076   13083   13014   12537   12672   12206   12955 
12699   13315   11597   13058   12328   12547   13210   13504   13424   13393   11992   12184 
13052   11820   13374   10845   11579   11740   11405   13207   13069   10995   13069   10199 
10639   10133   11303   10534   09661 IEP Amendments: 13083  11318   11405   12671  


  
c. Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  


 RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are 
on file with the District Clerk. 


 
d. Treasurer Reports 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools 
and pursuant to Education Law, approves the Treasurer Reports for April 2015. 


 
e. Food and Cafeteria Bid 


RESOLUTION  
 WHEREAS, It is a plan of a number of public school districts in the Delaware-Chenango-
Madison-Otsego BOCES Area in New York, to bid jointly Cafeteria supplies including but not limited 
to food and paper items, and 
 WHEREAS, The Central School named below is desirous of participating with other districts in 
the Delaware-Chenango-Madison-Otsego BOCES Area in the joint bidding of the commodities 
mentioned above as authorized by General Municipal Law, Section 119-o, and 
 WHEREAS, The Central School named below wishes to appoint a committee made up of 
participating schools to assume the responsibility for drafting of specifications, advertising for bids, 
accepting and opening bids, tabulating bids and awarding bids and reporting the results to the 
schools; therefore; 
 BE IT RESOLVED, That the Board of Education of the Central School listed below hereby 
appoints the Delaware-Chenango-Madison-Otsego BOCES to represent it in all matters relating 
above, and designates the Evening Sun Newspaper as the legal publication for all Cooperative 
Purchasing bid notifications, and, 







3 
 


 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Board of Education of the Central School listed below 
authorizes the above committee to represent it in all matters leading up to the entering into a 
contract for the purchase of the above mentioned commodities, and, 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Board of Education of the Central School listed below 
agrees to (1) assume its equitable share of the costs of the Cooperative Bidding; (2) abide by 
majority decisions of the participating districts on quality standards; (3) that it will award contracts 
according to the recommendations of the committee; (4) and that after the award of the bid it will 
conduct all negotiations directly with the successful bidder(s). 
 


f. Microsoft Resolution Correction 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, amends the 2014-2015 budget to increase appropriations 
code A2630-220-05-0000 by $29,586.00 and appropriations code A2630-460-05-0000 by 
$22,938.77 $22,983.77.  This total increase of $52,569.77 is to be funded using the Microsoft 
Settlement Funds recorded in revenue code A2707.000. 
 


g. 2015-16 Reduction and Creation of Administrative, and Instructional Position  
RESOLUTION 
Section 1.  
Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby abolish positions in the following tenure areas 
effective at the close of business on June 30, 2015: 
Grants Coordinator/Writer    1.0 FTE  
Director of Technology     1.0 FTE 
School Resource Official    1.0 FTE 
7-12 Science      .75 FTE 
 
Section 2.   
It is further resolved, that the Board has determined that the services of the following individual 
shall be discontinued at the close of business on June 30, 2015 in accordance with Section 3013 of 
the Education Law as they (or he/she) are determined to be the least senior teacher in their 
respective tenure areas:    
Grants Coordinator/Writer     .5 FTE Kaaren Thompson  
Director of Technology      .5 FTE Kaaren Thompson  
School Resource Official   1.0 FTE Scott Baker 
7-12 Science     .75 FTE Jessica Hosier  
 
Section 3.   
Be it further resolved, that positions in the following tenure areas be and hereby are established 
effective July 1, 2015: 
Teacher of English as a Second Language   1.5 FTE 
Reading/Literacy      4.0 FTE 
Social Studies          .5 FTE 
Teaching Assistant      2.0 FTE 
Business          .3 FTE 
School Psychologist         .6 FTE 
Mathematics       1.0 FTE 


 
h. Personnel Items: 


1. Appoint Long Term Substitute Math Teacher – Colleen Coon 
Paul Benz is pleased to recommend Colleen Coon to fill a long term substitute teacher position 
in Mathematics. 


 
  







4 
 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Colleen Coon as a Long 
Term Substitute Mathematics Teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check 
according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Initial Mathematics 7-12 
Appointment Date: May 14 – June 25, 2015   
Salary: $200.00/day 


 
2. Correction: Permanent Appointment of Stacy Pisanelli 


RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Stacy Pisanelli 
as a School Nurse, effective December 1, 2015  June 1, 2015. 
 


3. Appoint Lifeguard 
Amy Bromley, Aquatics Director, is pleased to recommend a student as a Lifeguard 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the appointment of Loren M. Searle as a 
Lifeguard at $8.75/hr., effective May 27, 2015. 
 


4. Appoint Seasonal Maintenance Worker 
Robert Galloway is recommending an individual to work in the Maintenance Department during 
the summer. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of 
Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the temporary appointment of Michael 
Lockwood as a Seasonal Maintenance Worker, conditional upon a criminal history record check 
according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 at $10.00/hr., effective May 27, 
2015. 
 


6.  Information Items:  
a. Claims Auditor Reports 
b. Lakeshore News Article 


 
7.  Public Participation: 
 This time is provided for the public to ask questions of Board discussions during the meeting.  
 








May 5, 2015                                                                                  93 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 


 MAY 5, 2015  7:00 PM      AUDITORIUM AND ROOM 210 OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


PRESENT: Judi Buckalew, John Boogaard, Lucinda Collier, Edward Magin, Andrew 
Mathes, Danny Snyder (7:09PM) 


 
 Elena LaPlaca, Robert Magin, Melanie Stevenson, Stephan Vigliotti, and 


approximately 15 staff and guests.   
   


ABSENT/EXCUSED Izetta Younglove, Jessica Wright 
 


CALL TO ORDER President, Edward Magin called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM and led 
the Pledge of Allegiance. 


 
1.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA Lucinda Collier moved and Andrew Mathes seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
agenda of May 5, 2015. 


 
2. PUBLIC PRESENTATION OF Board President, Edward Magin, welcomed everyone to the  
2015-16 PROPOSED BUDGET meeting and introduced the members of the Board of Education. 
 
 Superintendent Stephan Vigliotti provided a profile of the District, citing 


enrollment, graduation rates, post-graduation statistics and staff counts. 
 
 Robert Magin, Business Administrator, spoke of the development of the 


proposed spending plan by the Board Budget Committee.  He then spoke 
of the bus purchase proposition and of the proposition for the budget of 
both the Wolcott Free Library and the Rose Free Library. 


 
 A number of questions from guests were answered. 
 
 As a candidate for re-election, John Boogaard spoke of his qualification 


and reasons for seeking another term on the Board of Education. 
Likewise, Ed Magin spoke of his reasons for seeking another term as a 
Board Member.  He then reported that Linda Eygnor would be seeking a 
board seat through a campaign to write in her name on the ballot. 


 
 Ed Magin gave special thanks and acknowledgement to all employees of 


the district in recognition of staff appreciation week.  
 
 At the conclusion of this presentation, Ed Magin announced that the 


meeting would be moving to Room 210, where the Board would go into 
Executive Session. 


 
EXECUTIVE SESSION Danny Snyder moved and Judi Buckalew seconded the following motion.  


It passed with a unanimous vote, J. Buckalew, L. Collier, E. Magin D. 
Snyder voted yes.  







May 5, 2015                                                                                  94 
 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves 
Executive Session at 7:32 PM for the purpose of discussing the continued 
employment of specific individuals. 


 
REGULAR SESSION The meeting returned to regular session at 7:45PM. 
 
3. REPORTS  
3a. PRINCIPAL & DIRECTORS Mark Mathews reported on the continuing efforts to update the Local 


Assistance Plan at the Middle School.  Paul Benz reported on the 
expected number of graduates and the efforts of the staff in the 
Alternative Learning Center to help students graduate on time.   


 Megan Paliotti reported on efforts to ensure appropriate student 
placement for the next school year.  Jennifer Hayden reported that the 
Elementary building is transitioning from quarterly to trimester report 
cards to better align to the assessment periods for K-4 students.  Kathy 
Hoyt reported that spring sports season is coming to an end and that 
sectionals have started. 


 
3b. STUDENT UPDATE None was given. 
 
3c. DIRECTOR OF CURRICULUM Melanie Stevenson had no information to share. 
 
3d. BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR Bob Magin had no information to share. 
 
3e. SUPERINTENDENT Stephan Vigliotti reported that he has visited classrooms at the High 


School, enjoying the contact with students.  He is looking forward to 
visiting at the Middle School and North Rose - Wolcott Elementary. 


 
3f. GOOD NEWS John Boogaard made comments about the 8th Grade Honors trip and how 


it is a fondly remembered event for the students who meet the criteria to 
attend. 


 
 Judy Buckalew spoke of a performance by Garth Fagan for the students 


at the High School in the 1980’s.  He inspired her son to seek a career in 
lighting and sound design.   


 
4. CONSENT AGENDA John Boogaard moved and Lucinda Collier seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder voted yes. 


 
4a. MEETING MINUTES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
Meeting Minutes of April 14, 2015. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
Meeting Minutes of April 22, 2015. 


 
4b. SUBSTITUTES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with the 
District Clerk. 


 







May 5, 2015                                                                                  95 
 


4c. TREASURER REPORTS Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
Treasurer Reports for March 2015. 


 


4d. OVERNIGHT SENIOR TRIP Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
Senior Class overnight camping trip to Alleghany State Park on June 5-7 
2015 at no cost to the District. 


 
4e. MICROSOFT SETTLEMENT Whereas the district has received $52,569.77 in settlement funds from a 


Microsoft class action lawsuit: and, 
  Whereas Raymond Wager, CPA, external auditor,  has recommended 


an increase to the current budget in order to spend the funds in the 
2014-15 school year; now, 


  Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon the 
recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to 
Education Law, amends the 2014-2015 budget to increase 
appropriations code A2630-220-05-0000 by $29,586.00 and 
appropriations code A2630-460-05-0000 by $22,938.77.  This total 
increase of $52,569.77 is to be funded using the Microsoft Settlement 
Funds recorded in revenue code A2707.000. 


 
4f. APPROVE POLICIES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
following new and/or revised policies: 


 1130-Number of Members and Terms of Office [revised] 
 1510-Regular Board Meetings & Rules [revised] 
 3120-School District Standards & Guidelines for Webpage Publishing 


[revised] 
 5120-School District Budget Hearing [revised] 
 5410-Purchasing: Competitive Bidding and Offering [new]  
 5411- Procurement of Goods and Services [new] 
 5412-Alternative Formats for Instructional Materials [new] 
 6411-Use Email in the School District [revised] 
 6562-Employment of Retired Persons [revised] 
 7110-Comprehensive Student Attendance [revised] 
 7313-Suspension of Students [revised] 
 7512-Student Physicals [revised] 
 7660-Parent Involvement for Children with Disabilities [revised] 
 8450-Home Tutoring [revised] 
 
4g1. LTR. OF INTENT TO RETIRE Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts with 
thanks for years of service the letter of resignation for the purpose of 
retirement from Jeffrey Drake effective with the close of business on 
June 30, 2015. 


 
4g2. RESCIND RETIREMENT  Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
LTR. SHARON MINER Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


withdrawal of the letter of resignation for the purpose of retirement 
from Sharon Miner. 


 







May 5, 2015                                                                                  96 
 


4g3. PERMANENT APPT. Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
KAREN MEYER Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


permanent appointment of Karen Meyer as a Teacher Aide, effective May 
25, 2015. 


 
4g4. PERMANENT APPT. Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
STACY PISNELLI Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


permanent appointment of Stacy Pisanelli as a School Nurse, effective 
December 1, 2015. 


 
4g5. APPT. LT SUB TEACHER Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
REBECCA HERKO Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


appointment of Rebecca Herko as a Long Term Substitute Special 
Education Teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check 
according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 


 Certification:  Professional SWD B-2 and SWD 1-6 
 Appointment Date: May 11 – June 24, 2015   
 Salary: $200.00/day 
 
4g6. APPT . LT SUB TEACHING  Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
GENNE MAC ARTHUR Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 


appointment of Genne MacArthur as a Long Term Substitute Teaching 
Assistant, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to 
Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Permanent Elementary PreK – 6, Professional Literacy B-6 
Appointment Date: April 28 – June 24, 2015   
Salary: $87.38/da 


 
4g7. APPT. CORRECTION Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
EMILY MARUSHAK Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 


three year probationary appointment of Emily Marushak as a Special 
Education teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check 
according to Commissioners Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Initial SWD 7-12-Mathematics 
Tenure Area:  Special Education and Mathematics 
Probationary Period:  August 28, 2012 – August 27, 2015 
Salary: (2012 starting salary) Step B $39,989 


 
4g8. LEAVE OF ABSENCE Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
unpaid child rearing leave of absence for Amy Wiktorowicz from 
approximately September 1 – September 27, 2015. 


 
4g9. CO-CURRICULAR APPTS. Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves 
following individual to fill a co-curricular position for the remainder of 
the 2014-15 school year. 
Name Position Step/Years Salary 
Christine Schwind Graduation Accompanist    $150 
Howard Skinner Festival of the Arts Coord 2 5     $747 prorated from 4/16/15 
Michael Witkiewitz Art Club Advisor  1 1     $1,110 prorated from 4/16/15 
Alex Richwalder Solofest Advisor     $22/hr. max. $176.00 
Kimberlee Dobbin MS Spring Concert Accompanist   $150 







May 5, 2015                                                                                  97 
 


5. INFORMATION ITEMS The following items were shared with the Board:  Claims Auditor 
Reports, Thank you letter. 


 


6. PUBLIC PARTICPATION Cary Merritt reminded everyone that the North Rose - Wolcott Teachers’ 
Association is hosting a spaghetti dinner on May 19th to benefit the 
Wounded Warrior Project.  Project Phoenix is also being conducted that 
evening, which is the day of the budget vote and board member election. 


 


7a. ADDITIONS TO AGENDA John Boogaard moved and Andrew Mathes seconded the following 
motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder voted yes. 


 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 
addition to the May 5, 2015 meeting agenda. 


 
7b. SETTLEMENT AGMT. & Danny Snyder moved and Lucinda Collier seconded the following  
LTR. OF INTENT TO RETIRE  motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L.  
JESSE BYRNES Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder voted yes. 
 
  Whereas, the Superintendent of Schools and the North Rose-Wolcott 


Teachers’ Association and Jesse Byrnes have entered into a Settlement 
Agreement on May 5, 2015; and; 


  Whereas, it is necessary for the Board of Education to approve that 
Settlement Agreement in order that it be effective. 


  Now, therefore upon the affirmative recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools, it is hereby Resolved, that the Settlement 
Agreement between the Superintendent, the North Rose-Wolcott 
Teachers’ Association, and Jesse Byrnes is hereby approved and to be 
funded by the District’s liability reserve; and 


  Be it further Resolved, that the Board of Education accepts the 
resignation for the purpose of retirement of Jesse Byrnes from his 
position as a Mathematics teacher with the North Rose-Wolcott Central 
School District effective on June 30, 2015. 


 
7c. SETTLEMENT AGMT & John Boogaard moved and Andrew Mathes seconded the following  
LTR. OF RESIGNATION  motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L.  
ROSA VISCONTI-GOEBEL Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder voted yes. 
 
  Whereas, the Superintendent of Schools and the North Rose-Wolcott 


Teachers’ Association and Rosa Visconti-Goebel have entered into a 
Settlement Agreement on May 5, 2015; and; 


  Whereas, it is necessary for the Board of Education to approve that 
Settlement Agreement in order that it be effective. 


  Now, therefore upon the affirmative recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools, it is hereby Resolved, that the Settlement 
Agreement between the Superintendent, the North Rose-Wolcott 
Teachers’ Association, and Rosa Visconti-Goebel is hereby approved and 
to be funded by the District’s liability reserve; and 


  Be it further Resolved, that the Board of Education accepts the 
resignation of Rosa Visconti-Goebel from her position as a Special 
Education teacher with the North Rose-Wolcott Central School District 
effective on May 6, 2015. 


 







May 5, 2015                                                                                  98 
 


7d. SETTLEMENT AGMT & Lucinda Collier moved and Judi Buckalew seconded the following  
LTR. OF INTENT TO RETIRE motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L.  
JUDY TATUM Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder voted yes. 
 
  Whereas, the Superintendent of Schools and the North Rose-Wolcott 


Teachers’ Association and Judy Tatum have entered into a Settlement 
Agreement on May 5, 2015; and; 


  Whereas, it is necessary for the Board of Education to approve that 
Settlement Agreement in order that it be effective. 


  Now, therefore upon the affirmative recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools, it is hereby Resolved, that the Settlement 
Agreement between the Superintendent, the North Rose-Wolcott 
Teachers’ Association, and Judy Tatum is hereby approved; and 


  Be it further Resolved, that the Board of Education accepts the 
resignation for the purpose of retirement of Judy Tatum from her 
position as a Teaching Assistant with the North Rose-Wolcott Central 
School District effective on June 30, 2015. 


 
ADJOURNMENT Andrew Mathes moved and Danny Snyder seconded the following 


motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, J. Buckalew, L. 
Collier, E. Magin, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted yes. 


 
 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
adjournment of the meeting at 8:15 PM. 


 
  
 
 
 
       ______________________________________________________ 
       Clerk, of the Board of Education  








May 19, 2015                                                                          99 
 


NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUDGET VOTE MEETING MINUTES 


May 19, 2015  12:00 NOON   - 9:00 PM    FOYER OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 
 


PRESENT Elizabeth Cotten, Dorothy Crane, Elena LaPlaca, Doris LaValley, David 
MacDougall, Ruth Martin, Karen Thiemann, Sharon Roberts, Dorothy 
Wiggins  


 
CALL TO ORDER Chairman, Elizabeth Cotten, called the meeting to order at 11:55 AM.   
 


Karen Thiemann moved and David MacDougall seconded the following 
motion.   


 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves 
withholding of the reading of the Legal Notice of the Budget Vote and 
Election of Board members on May 19, 2015. 


 
A copy of the Legal Notice and a list of appointed inspectors and clerks 
are on file in the District Clerk’s office.   
 
The Chief Inspector of Elections, Elizabeth Cotton, confirmed the 
following: 


  - that Election Inspectors, Assistant Clerks and Machine Custodian had 
   signed oath of office. 


   - that voting machines were ready and in working order. 
   - that voter qualifications are posted. 


 
The Chairman announced that voting would proceed and the polls were 
declared open promptly at 12:00 noon and that all duly qualified voters 
desiring to vote at any time until 9:00 pm were entitled to cast their 
vote. 
 
At 4:30 PM the Chairperson/Chief Inspector of Elections supervised a 
change of personnel and confirmed that the oath of office was signed and 
that machine counters were recorded. 


 
At 8:55 PM it was announced that the polls would close in five minutes. 


 
At 9:00 PM the polls closed.  The voting results were recorded and 
announced at this time.  Copies of the results of the vote are on file in the 
District Clerk’s Office. 


 
The meeting was adjourned at 9:30 PM. 


 
              
              
       _______________________________________________________  
       Clerk of the Board of Education  
  







May 19, 2015                                                                          100 
 


TALLY SHEET 
Annual Budget Vote and Election of Board Members 


Date: May 19, 2015 
 
Machine #1-  Machine #2- 


132609 - Protective Counter @ Noon:  20505    132610 - Protective Counter @ Noon:  20992 


 Protective Counter @ 9:00PM:  20675    Protective Counter @9:00PM:  21156 
    
  
 Public Counter #1      170 Total Registered on Poll Lists  333 


 Public Counter #2      164 Absentee Ballots   12 


 Total on Machines      333  Total Ballots                         345 


 Total Absentee            _12   


 Total     _345 


  Machine 1- 132609 Machine 2- 132610 Absentee Ballots TOTALS 
 YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NO 
Propositions               
BUDGET 134                               32 127 34 7 3 268 71 
Bus Purchase 116 43 119 36 7 5 242 84 
Library Appropriations 118 37 109 42 9 3 236 82 
 
BOARD CANDIDATES Machine 1 - 


132609 
Machine 2- 
132610 


Absentee 
Ballots 


TOTALS 


John Boogaard 131 123 11 265 
Edward Magin 127 122 9 258 
     
Write-Ins:      
Linda Eygnor 53 52 2 107 
Gina Musso   2 2 
Cinda Collier   1 1 
Joseph Barravecchio   1 1 
     
     
 
 








North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List


2014-2015


1


Color Key: NR-W EmployeNew Sub Don't call


As of May 26 2015 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES
Baggott Megan 315-879-3111 All K-12 Childhood Ed 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x
Bailey Jacob 315-576-4099 All K-6 xx 8/19/2014 x x x x


Barravecchio Joseph 617-930-2285 Gr. 5-8 T Asst. xx 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Bartholomew Georgianna 315.365.3166 K - 4 only Tasst XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Bateman Ariana 315-401-5822 K-4 xx 10/20/2014 x x x x x


Becker Molly 315-576-1352 All K-12 English 7-12 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Bellone Sandra 315.573.8199 TASST-NRWE Elementary Ed. 8/19/2014


Benson Deborah 315-754-7006 All K-6 Elementary Ed. 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x


Besaw Sundra 315-569-8351 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014


Binggeli Dale 315-946-4685 All K-12 Phys Ed 11/18/2014


Bjerga Michael 585.721.4635 All K-12 xx 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Bridson Robyn 315-748-3274 All K-4 Chi. Ed 1-6 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Brown Sally Ann 315-483-6869 Teacher Aide- HS ONLY XX 8/19/2014


Budinock Dawn 315.594.8566 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Calaman Keith 716-310-8732 All K-12 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Campbell Angela 315-359-7294 Bldg Sub @NRWE ECE & SWD 1-6 11/18/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x


Carey Wanda 315-905-4034 All UPK-4 XX 8/19/2014


Carroll Ashley 315-702-4074 All K-12 XX 1/13/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Ceccarelli Becky 315-587-2520 MS AND HS ONLY Sp. Ed N-12, El. Ed N-12 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x


Cole Brian Gr. 9-12 Childhood Ed 8/19/2014 x x x x


Coleman Barbara 315.594.2271 Bldg Sub @NRWE 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Conner Susan 315-626-3245 All K-4 Teaching Asst Level III XX 9/16/2014 x x x x x


Converse Samantha 814-873-8818 All K-12 Early Childhood Ed B-Gr 2  8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Converse Victoria 315-879-5447 5-12 ONLY NO NRE ECE & SWD 1-6 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x


Coon Colleen 585-645-5510 7-12 Math HS ONlY Math 7-12 5/26/2014 x x x x


Crippen Laurie 315.594.1741
Teacher Aide-MS Library 
Only XX 8/19/2014 x x x x


Crowell Elizabeth 315-594-2994 All 5-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x
Cupelo Gregory 315-569-5126 All 9-12 BLDG. SUB 9/26/2014 X X X X


D'Amato Alfreda 315.923.7186 HS ONlY Sub  RN CELL: 585.490.8165 8/19/2014


DeBan Priscilla 315-216-4139 K-12 Library 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


DeCausemaker Jerry 315-594-9649 All K-12 Bus. 7 Distrib. Ed 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Dennis Heather All K-4 T Asst 8/19/2014 x x x x


Duprey Cynthia 315-548-5750 All Gr. 7-12 8/19/2014 x x x x x x


Eaton Jeremy 315-750-4358 Sub for Amy Plowe @ HS Spl. Education 3/2/2015


Fitzmaurice Terri K - 4 Only 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Fox Rosa 315-573-4493 All Music 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Freeman Joyce 315-594-8234 MS Only 8/19/2014 x x x x
Frey Dylan 315-704-8612 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Galloway Joan 315-587-4466
K-4 Speech Reading 
Resource Only XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Pending FP







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List


2014-2015


2


As of May 26 2015 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES


Gerstner Ashleigh 315-594-6679 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Gerstner Benjamin 315-741-6130 All K-8 Available 3/8-16 & after 5/12/14 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x
Ginett Amelia 315.483.9433 K-4 Only XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Green Lydia 315-594-8955 TASST @ NRE XX 8/19/2014


Guthrie Becky J. 315-729-8135 Teacher Aide NRWE ONLY XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Harris Rebecca 315-263-6566 Gr. 9-12 HS BLDG SUB Music 5/14/2015


Hawley Adam 585-313-4166 Gr. 7-12  HS BLDG SUB Social Studies7-12 8/19/2014 x x x x x x


Hosier Jessica 585-733-1248 All 9-12 Biology & Literacy 8/19/2014 x x x x


Housel Lynette 315.594.1469 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Interlichia Anna 315-576-4417 All K-8 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Jackson (Trine) Kimberly 315-350-1665 All K-12 xx 12/16/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Jewell Crystal 315-587-9328 FHE and NRE ONLY XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x
Johnson Amy 315.483.2617 K-5 Retiree Teacher spl ed 8/19/2014 x x x x x x


Johnson Steven 315.439.1125 All 7-12 8/19/2014 x x x x x x


Kerr Jennifer 315-573-5085 T Aide-NRWE ONLY xx 11/18/2014 x x x x x


Kessler Tammy 315-587-9728 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Knapp Sandra 315-483-4321 MS & HS only XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x


Krul Ashley 315-905-4193 NRWE Only RN RN 10/23/2014 x


Lasher Susan All 5-8 T Asst 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x


Lepper Melissa 315-414-7821 K - 4 Only xx 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Lippert Patricia 315-594-9392 All K-8 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x
Lockwood Pamela 315.576.7884 K - 8  MS BLDG SUB Phys. Ed 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x


Luciano Shirley 585-732-1617 TAide-NRWE ONLY XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Malinowski Margaret 585-346-6027 K-4 NRE BLDG SUB 1/27/2015 x x x x x
Malone Susan 315-564-5239 All 5 - 8 8/19/2014


Maloney Andrew 315-626-3648 All 7-12 HS BLDG. SUB PHYS. ED 8/19/2014 x x x x x x Not available/do not call


Martin Gordon 315.587.4844 All K-12 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Martin Alexa 315-576-3022 All K-12 Visual Arts 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


McKown Jennifer 315-871-6435 K - 4 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


McNabb Tammy 315-350-0229 TASST - HS Ony ELA 7-12 8/19/2014 x x x


McNeilly Megan 315-406-8652 TASST - NRWE ONLY 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Milem Bonna 315-767-4320 All K - 12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Miller Leah 315.947.5790 High School only Tasst/ Phys Ed. 8/19/2014 x x x x x x


Milliman Jessica 315.945.8198 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Morgan Rhonda 315-879-4028 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Morse Deborah 315.594.9287 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Mumby Marina 315-882-1232 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Mundy Pamela All 5-8 T Asst 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x


Murphy Victoria 315.594.8690 TASST - MS & HS XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x


Murphy David 315.594.8690 Adminstration Only 8/19/2014







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List


2014-2015


3


As of May 26 2015 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES


Nasby Linda 315-594-2465 All K-4 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Navratil Laurie 315.587.9896 All K-8 ELA 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x


Neal Joshua 315-447-0250 TASST -NRWE ONLY xx 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Palmer Teresa 315.594.8196 All K-5 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x


Penta Nicole 315.530.3021 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Pentycofe Kathleen 315.587.2733 Teacher Aide-NWRE ONLY XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Pentycofe Erik 315.587.2733 TASST @ NRE ONLY cell #:398-2196 XX 8/19/2014


Poole Chere 315.594.2061 TAide - MS Only XX 8/19/2014 x x x


Premo Kimberly 315-746-6741 TASST @ Middle School Physical Education XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Quill Carol 315-406-7067 All K-4 Spl Ed K-12 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Randall Jamie 315-573-0192 All K-12 Mon/Wed/Fri ONLY XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Reed Shueston 315-730-1545 All PreK-12 XX 4/14/2015 x x x x x x x x x x x x x available Mid May 2015


Rose Becky Gr. 5-8 T Asst 8/19/2014 x x x x


Sember Kimberly 315-359-3332 All k-12 xx 11/18/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Shear Mindy 315-945-6384 K-4 teacher+ RN-K-12 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Sherman Ashly 585-406-1486 All K-4 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Shultz Eric 585-729-3255 All 5-12 up to 3 hrs in AM/1 hr in PM 9/16/2014 x x x x x x x x


Skinner Howard 315-587-2771 All 9-12 Art 8/19/2014 x x x x


Smart Kelly 315-879-0894 RN - all K-12 RN 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Smith Donna 315.564.6244 K 4 and 9-12 Only  NO MS N, K-6 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x


Smith Sally 315-626-6246 K - 4 Only K-6 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Smith-Bundy Jamie 315-594-1045 K - 4 Only XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Snyder Nancy 315.483.6274 K - 4 Ony XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Sprague Roxanne 315-576-5588 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Stahl Diana 07-798-3166 All K-6 + Principal 3/24/2015 x x x x x x x Principal Sub


Starczewski Brandy 315-594-8122 5-8 only XX 8/19/2014 x x x x


Stevens Melissa 315.754.3047 Teacher Aide -NRWE ONLY XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Swasty Maja 315-282-7080 AT Middle School ONLY 5/5/2015 x x x x


Thiemann Karen 315.587.9077 All K-12 XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Thiemann Edward 315.587.9077 All K-12 Art 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Ufholz Cheryl 315-365-3431 K-4 Only 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Waldron Christopher 315-879-1444 All K-12 XX 9/16/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Weigartz Elizabeth 315.483.7208 5 - 12 Only Teaching Asst 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x


West Heather 315-277-1391 K-4 ECE B-2 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Wetherby Patricia 315-754-6213 TASST NRWE ONLY XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x x x x x x x


Wilson Peggy RN NRWE ONLY 4//22/2015 x x x x x







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Substitute Teacher Teaching Assistant List


2014-2015


4


As of May 26 2015 First Name Phone # Subject Certification uncert. Date K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 NOTES


Wilson Ivana 315.587.9083 K - 4 & 9-12 ONLY  No MS XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Wren Susan 315.594.2826 K - 4 Only XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Yonker Todd 513-309-2105 All K-6 8/19/2014 x x x x x x x


Young Amanda 315.573.5141 TASST @ Middle School None XX 8/19/2014 x x x x x


Youngman Kimberly 315-573-2884 T Aide - MS Only XX 8/19/2014 x x x


Youngman Tasha 585-490-3387 All K-4 ECE 1-6/SWD 1-6 8/19/2014 x x x x x







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Service Employee Substitute List


2014-2015


5


Color Key: NR-W Employee New Sub Don't call


5/26/2015 First Name Phone # Date Aide


Food 
Service 
Helper Clerical


School
Monitor


Bus 
Driver


Grounds & 
Maintenance Cleaner Nurse


Student 
Worker


Auto 
Mechanic Notes


Ameele Laurie 315-923-7409 4/24/2013 x upon retirement 9/1/13


Anderson Roger 315-679-6738 7/13/2011 x


Anthony Betty 315-587-4560 2/12/2008 x


Baker Bettsey 315-879-4959 11/18/2014 x


Barravechio Joseph 617-930-2285 6/25/2014 x


Bateman Ariana 315-401-5822 10/20/2014 x x x x x


Batzold Lynne Anne 315-576-3110 12/16/2014 x x x


Besaw Sundra 315-569-8351 3/11/2009 x x


Bingham Bruce 315-341-8311 10/23/2013 x x x x x


Blankenberg Kayla 315-359-0223 2/10/2015 x x x x


Bornheimer Ross 315-594-1124 11/18/2008 x


Briggs Janice 315-483-4997 5/28/2014 x


Briggs Michael 315-483-4541 4/21/2009 x x


Brooks Robin 315-576-5430 9/27/2005 x x


Budinock Dawn 315-594-8566 9/26/2000 x x


Carey Wanda 315-313-2541 6/25/2014 x


Carroll Ashley 315-702-4074 11/18/2014 x x x x


Campbell Lee 315-754-6411 12/19/2012 x x x x x


Chatfield Lynn 315-594-8122 9/19/2012 x


Conrow JoJean 315-587-9591 9/28/2011 x


Converse Scott 315-587-2554 5/9/2000 x x


Countryman Sara 315-726-5361 4/22/2015 x x x


Crippen Delicia 315-594-1741 6/10/2008 x


Denk William 315-587-9664 12/19/2006 x x x


DuBois Yolanda 315-754-0034 10/23/2013 x


Dziekonski Joyce 315-594-8971 1/12/2005 x


Ehrne Jessica 585-301-2068 10/23/2013 x


Freeman Joyce 315-594-8234 5/14/2002 x x


Galloway Joan 315-587-4466 9/23/2008 x K-4 only


Gary Robert 315-587-9823 4/13/2011 x


Guthrie Becky 315-587-9095 7/14/1998 x


Pending FP







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Service Employee Substitute List


2014-2015


6


5/26/2015 First Name Phone # Date Aide


Food 
Service 
Helper Clerical


School
Monitor


Bus 
Driver


Grounds & 
Maintenance Cleaner Nurse


Student 
Worker


Auto 
Mechanic Notes


Housel Lynette 315-594-1469 3/12/2014 x x x x x


Interlichia Anna 315-576-4417 6/25/2014 x x All K-12


Interlerchia Tyler 315-576-3865 6/15/2011 x


Interlerhia Thomas 315-741-1281 3/26/2012 x
Jackson 
(Trine) Kimberly 315-594-8206 8/24/2010 x x x x 315-350-1665 cell


Jason Wendy 315-515-9091 10/11/2005 x


Kendt Dawn 315-576-7883 9/6/2011 x x x J.Walker ok'd 9/2/11


Kessler Tammy 315-587-9728 9/14/1999 x x


Krul Vickie 315-594-2583 9/27/1984 x


Lancaster Donald 585-455-9555 10/14/2014 x


Lasher Richard 315-587-9794 82/27/07 x


Legacy Wayne 315-594-1857 12/16/2014 x


Lippert Patricia 315-594-9392 11/14/2012 x


Luciano Shirley 315-587-9737 6/26/2001 x


Martin Ruth 315-412-5871 3/23/2010 x


McKown Jennifer 315-871-6435 2/10/2010 x x x


Mehegan Jenifer 315-558-7127 2/9/2011 x


Meyer Karen 315-594-1968 5/28/2014 x


Miller Brenda 315-365-3224 5/22/2012 x x x


Miller Deborah 351-594-9624 12/15/2009 x x


Milliman Jessica 315-587-9728 2/9/2011 x x


Mills Donna 315-587-1026 8/22/2012 x 315-945-5905 cell


Minacapelli Margaret 315-483-8689 2/10/2015 X


Morse Deborah 315-594-9287 11/13/2007 x x


Mottler Beth 315-660-0081 12/16/2014 x


Mumby Marina 315-882-1232 5/8/2007 x


Murphy Vickie 315--594-8690 6/25/2003 x summer only


Noyes Diane 315-587-2334 5/28/2014 x x x


Palmer Teresa 315-594-8196 5/22/2001 x x


Pentycofe Erik 315-587-2733 6/8/2004 x x 315-398-2196 cell


Pentycofe Kathleen 351-587-2733 11/10/1998 x x


Petty Viola 315-944-7372 12/14/2011 x x







North Rose-Wolcott CSD
Service Employee Substitute List


2014-2015


7


5/26/2015 First Name Phone # Date Aide


Food 
Service 
Helper Clerical


School
Monitor


Bus 
Driver


Grounds & 
Maintenance Cleaner Nurse


Student 
Worker


Auto 
Mechanic Notes


Pierce Susan 315-573-0631 4/22/2015 x x


Poole Chere 315-594-2061 9/23/2003 x x


Roberts Sharon 315-594-2721 1/9/2006 x 315-871-8869 cell


Rypma Charles 315-923-5089 12/19/012 x x


Schutt Vickie 585-314-6073 10/17/2012 x


Sember Kimberly 315-359-3332 6/12/2013 x x x x x x


Shirk Adam 315-626-6374 10/24/2006 x x 315-396-5522 cell


Shultz Eric 585-729-3255 10/14/2014 X X


Smart Kelly 315-879-0894 3/12/2014 x


Smith-Bundy Jamie 315-594-1045 11/16/2011 x


Starczewski Brandy 315-594-8122 11/28/2007 x x


Stevenson Craig 315-483-8682 2/12/2014 x


Steves JoAnn 315-594-2297 9/18/2013 x x x


Swartout Mary 315-704-8843 9/28/2010 x x x x


Topping Kathy 315-5949476 8/19/2014 x


Tryon Marvin 315-871-6316 9/28/2010 x


Ufholz Cheryl 315-365-3431 8/27/2013 x


Wahl Amy Jo 315 382-8198 2/10/2015 x


Walzer Deborah 315-594-1349 5/25/2010 x x


Washburn Velarie 315-573-2074 1/11/2011 x x


Webber Jessica 315-945-4638 9/28/2010 x prefers nights
587-4831 a  


Wetherby Patricia 315-754-6213 3/27/2013 x


Whitney Joan 315-594-1049 11/18/2008 x x


Wigfield Richard 315-587-9360 4/28/2010 x x x


Williams Lisa 315-594-1425 6/25/2003 x


Wilson Amy 315-569-1785 9/16/2014 x x x


Winter Barbara 315-573-0148 1/24/2012 x





		Teacher

		Service Sub List




































































WTCC National Technical Honor 5ociety


Qn May 13th, the Wayne


Technical and Career
Center (WTCC) induct


ed 43 students into the National


Technical Honor Society. High


school seniors, Jacob Molisani


of Williamson High School and


Taylor Sackett of Gananda High


School gave speeches reflect


ing on their experiences at the


Wayne Technical and Career


Center.
The purpose of the National


Technical Honor Society is to


promote service, leadership,


honesty, career development


and skilled workmanship. To


qualify for a nomination a


student must maintain a 90%


average and a 95% attendance


rate. In addition, the candi


dates home school principal


must support the nomination.


Clyde-Savannah: Mary Kendt,


Health Dimensions
Lyo’- -: Tristen Devlin, Power


LC1 inics; Joseph Spencer,


Computer Programming &


Vide Game Design
M. ni: Kourtney Baker,


Ne\ :Ion Medical Careers;


Cars n Davis, Automotive


Tee u&ogy; Tanner Jensen,


Ele 1 Trades; Alexandria


Mm ew Vision Medical


Care Hannah Norberg, New


Vis ledical Careers; Ashley


Ste s, New Vision Nursing


Sd s; Madison Van Hout,


N ision Medical Careers;


Da le \lerPlank, New Vision


Nurs. g Sciences
N.: rk: Caitlyn Kenville,


Hea Dimensions; Wendy


Linart c-Rivera, Cosmetology;


Mya VanDuyne, Animal Sci


ence
North Rose-Wolcott: Erin


Anthony, Animal Science;


Rosa Chavez-Trejo, New Vi


sion Medical Careers; Adam


Keagle, Conservation; AnnMa


ne Pickard, Education Profes


sions; Ashleigh Searle, New


Vision Medical Careers; Kristi


Welkley, New Vision Medical


Careers; Morgan Zerniak, New


Vision Medical Careers; Mi


chael Zerniak II, Carpentry


Red Creek: Wyatt Dates, Elec


trical Trades; Christopher How-


den, Computer Programming &


Video Game Design
Sodus: Jessica Coe, New Vision


Medical Careers; Dylan Corn-


well, Computer Programming


& Video Game Design; Ryan


Wren, Computer Programming


& Video Game Design
Wayne: Frank Adams IV, Culi


nary Arts; Travis Montgomery,


Manufacturing Technology; Ra


chel Osborne, New Vision Med


ical Careers; Morgan Pevear,


Cosmetology; Tara Sedore, New


Vision Medical Careers; Kyle


Steinmetz, Computer Program


ming & Video Game Design;


Victoria Wilson. Neu’ Vision


Medical Careers
Williamson: Clara Chelini.


New Vision Medical Careers;


Emily Piazza, New Vision Med


ical Careers; Tessa Robinson,


New Vision Medical Careers;


Samantha Walton, Education


Professions
Adult: Chelsea Ladd, Animal


Science; Brian Warner, Con


servation


Rosa Chavez-Trejo


Ashleigh Searle Kristi Welkley


Michael Zerniak II and
Morgan Zerniak





